Mr. J.-P. Clausner

Nuclear Safety Division
OECD Nuclear Energy Agency
Le Seine St. Germain

12, Bd. des lles

92139 Issy-les-Moulineaux
France

Dear Mr. Clausner:

SUBJECT: PAPER FOR THE JOINT REA/ SPECIALIST MEETING
ON MOTOR OPERATED VALVE : S

As you requested, enclosed is my paper entitled "Motor-Operated valve Problems
in the United States and Activities of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
to Improve the Performance of Motor-Operated Valves," to be presented at the
Joint NEA/IAEA Specialist Meeting on Motor Operated Valve Issues on April 25
27. 1994, in Paris, France.

Please contact me at telephone 301 504-2794 if you have any guestions on my
paper.

Sincerely,

homas G. Scarbrough

Pumps and Valves Section
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering
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Nuclear Safety Division
i'\{(r?'ﬂdf“(”'d“ Atomi« Energy Aqi“!:"y
Wagramestrasse 5
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